## MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING CITY COUNCIL OF CREST HILL WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS June 5, 2023

The regular meeting of the City of Crest Hill was called to order by Mayor Raymond R. Soliman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 20600 City Center Boulevard, Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison.

Roll call indicated the following present: Mayor Raymond Soliman, City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall, City Treasurer Glen Conklin, Alderman Scott Dyke, Alderman John Vershay, Alderman Darrell Jefferson, Alderwoman Claudia Gazal, Alderperson Tina Oberlin, Alderman Mark Cipiti, Alderman Nate Albert, Alderman Joe Kubal.

Also present were: Finance Director Lisa Banovetz, Police Chief Ed Clark, Deputy Chief Ryan Dobczyk, City Engineer Ron Wiedeman, City Attorney Mike Stiff, Deputy Clerk Karen Kozerka.

Absent were: Interim Planner Maura Rigoni, Director of Public Works Mark Siefert,

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the regular meeting held on May 15, 2023 for Council approval per the memo date June 5, 2023.

(#1) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to approve the minutes from the regular meeting held on May 15, 2023 per the memo dated June 5, 2023. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the work session held on May 2, 2023 for Council approval.

(#2) Motion by Alderwoman Gazal seconded by Alderman Albert, to approve the minutes from the work session meeting held on May 2, 2023 per the memo dated June 5, 2023. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the work session held on May 8, 2023 for Council approval.

(#3) Motion by Alderwoman Gazal seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to approve the minutes from the work session meeting held on May 8, 2023 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the work session held on May 22, 2023 for Council approval.

(#4) Motion by Alderman Dyke seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to approve the minutes from the work session meeting held on May 22, 2023 per the memo dated June 5, 2023. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Raymond Soliman asked to deviate from the regular agenda to the Mayor's Report for the Proclamation Recognizing the 45<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of AB Gusto's Bar and Grill in the City of Crest Hill. Council members read the Proclamation.

(#5) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin and seconded by Alderwoman Gazal for the approval of the Proclamation Recognizing the 45<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of AB Gusto's Bar and Grill in the City of Crest Hill.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Raymond Soliman presented the Proclamation to Brian and Joy Lewandowski. Mayor Soliman congratulated and thanked Brian and Joy for always being professional and having a successful business. Brian Lewandowski gave a brief speech thanking all their customers for their loyalty and the city for honoring their business.

Alderwoman Gazal thanked Brian for all the donations to the outreach and congratulated them.

Alderman Vershay congratulated Brian and Joy and complimented how good the food is.

Alderperson Oberlin congratulated Brian and Joy and commented how nothing says a good businessman more than the community spirit.

Alderman Dyke congratulated Brian and Joy on the many years of business in Crest Hill and thanked them for helping the community.

Alderman Albert congratulated Brian and Joy on many years of good business and commented how he loves their burgers and the great prices.

Mayor Raymond Soliman asked to deviate from the regular agenda to the City Clerk's Report for a Resolution Honoring Laurie Thrasher on her Retirement as Administrative Clerk of the City of Crest Hill City Clerk's Office.

City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall read and presented the Resolution to Laurie Thrasher and congratulated her and thanked her for her service and commitment to the City of Crest Hill. Laurie Thrasher gave a brief speech and thanked the Council and her co-workers for presenting her with the Resolution. She also thanked her friends and family for coming and the residents of Crest Hill for allowing her to serve them.

Mayor Soliman thanked Laurie for her years of service. Mayor Soliman stated Laurie always treated the residents with courtesy and respect and thanked her for improving the quality of life in the City of Crest Hill.

Alderman Vershay congratulated Laurie on her retirement and said she is really missed.

Alderman Dyke congratulated Laurie on her service and everything she has done for the community itself.

Alderman Albert thanked Laurie for her service with the city and for her friendship.

Alderperson Oberlin congratulated Laurie on her retirement.

Alderwoman Gazal congratulated Laurie and thanked her for her service.

(#6) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderman Dyke, to approve a Resolution Honoring Laurie Thrasher on her Retirement as Administrative Clerk of the City of Crest Hill City Clerk's Office. City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall read the Resolution.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Resolution #1174

Chief Deputy Ryan Dobczyk gave a speech on how gracious Laurie has been helping and volunteering on special events and being a great supporter of the Police Department over the years. He also thanked her for her service and congratulated her on her retirement.

Bill Thomas, the Chairman of the Plan Commission, gave a speech of how appreciated Laurie was for all her dedication with the Plan Commission and how incredible her minutes were and thanked her for all her hard work throughout the years.

Jackie, the President of the Crest Hill Lions Club, thanked Brian with AB Gustos Bar & Grill. She stated Brian is so welcoming when the Lions Club hold the meetings at AB Gustos Bar & Grill and the food is amazing. Jackie also commented that she has become

amazing friends with Laurie over the years and wanted to congratulate Laurie on her retirement.

<u>CITY ATTORNEY</u>: City Attorney Mike Stiff requested Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Crest Hill, Officer Ryan Tetlow and Metropolitan Alliance of Police #15 per the memo dated June 5, 2023. Attorney Stiff stated that this was discussed in executive session and the memorandum was drafted by John Kelly and vetted by CCMSI and they had modifications that they want, and we have not heard back from them yet. Attorney Stiff stated, with that said, he would be requesting a motion to table the agenda item.

(#7) Motion by Alderman Cipiti seconded by Alderwoman Gazal, to Table the Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Crest Hill, Officer Ryan Tetlow and Metropolitan Alliance of Police #15 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

<u>CITY ADMINISTRATOR</u>: There were no agenda items for discussion.

<u>PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT</u>: There were no agenda items for discussion.

<u>CITY ENGINEER</u>: City Engineer Ron Wiedeman requested to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with V3 Companies to Prepare Plans, Specifications and Bid Documents for the Circle, Green and Oakland Watermain Replacement and Roadway Rehabilitation Contract per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#8) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderman Cipiti, for approval to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with V3 Companies to Prepare Plans, Specifications and Bid Documents for the Circle, Green and Oakland Watermain Replacement and Roadway Rehabilitation Contract per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Engineer Wiedeman requested to Authorize the Mayor to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd to Prepare Plans, Specifications and Bid Documents for the Kelly Avenue and Cora Street Retaining Wall Replacement Contract Not to Exceed Amount of \$54,680.00 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#9) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderwoman Gazal, to Authorize the Mayor to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd to Prepare Plans, Specifications and Bid Documents for the Kelly Avenue and Cora Street Retaining Wall Replacement Contract Not to Exceed Amount of \$54,680.00 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Engineer Wiedeman requested to Authorize the Mayor to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Geotech Inc. to Conduct Field Survey Work for the Preparation of Easement Documents for the Kelly Avenue and Cora Street Retaining Wall Replacement Contract Not to Exceed Amount of \$9,000.00 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#10) Motion by Alderman Dyke seconded by Alderman Vershay, to Authorize the Mayor to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Geotech Inc. to Conduct Field Survey Work for the Preparation of Easement Documents for the Kelly Avenue and Cora Street Retaining Wall Replacement Contract Not to Exceed Amount of \$9,000.00 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Engineer Wiedeman requested to Award the Contract to Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer for the U.S. 30 (Plainfield Road) 10-inch Water Main Lining Maintenance Project in the Amount of \$2,831,319.50 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#11) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderman Cipiti, to Award the Contract to Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer for the U.S. 30 (Plainfield Road) 10-inch Water Main Lining Maintenance Project in the Amount of \$2,831,319.50 per the memo dated June 5, 2023. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Engineer Wiedeman requested to Approve a Construction Engineering Contract with Robinson Engineering, Ltd. in the Amount of \$208,000.00 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#12) Motion by Alderwoman Gazal seconded by Alderman Albert, to Approve a Construction Engineering Contract with Robinson Engineering, Ltd. in the Amount of \$208,000.00 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Engineer Wiedeman stated that the attorney and himself are still vetting out the agreement and still have questions and would be requesting a motion to Table the Route 66 Community Monuments Memorandum of Understanding Agreement between Heritage Corridor Convention and Visitors Bureau and City of Crest Hill per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#13) Motion by Alderman Jefferson seconded by Alderman Albert, to Table the Route 66 Community Monuments Memorandum of Understanding Agreement between Heritage Corridor Convention and Visitors Bureau and City of Crest Hill per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Engineer Wiedeman requested to Approve a Supplemental MFT Resolution to Match the Spent MFT Dollars for the Fund Year 2019/2020 in the Amount of \$115,404.36 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#14) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Approve a Supplemental MFT Resolution to Match the Spent MFT Dollars for the Fund Year 2019/2020 in the Amount of \$115,404.36 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Resolution #1175

Engineer Wiedeman requested Approval for the Mayor to Sign all MFT Paperwork for the MFT Funds Spent During the 2019/2020 MFT Fund Year per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#15) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, for Approval for the Mayor to Sign all MFT Paperwork for the MFT Funds Spent During the 2019/2020 MFT Fund Year per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

City Engineer Ron Wiedeman commented that he received an email from Will County Engineer stating they did modify the timing on the light at City Center Boulevard and Weber Road. He stated that we will see if this works but if this does not work, we can paint out one of the duels and have a single left-hand turn during the green cycle which would allow a left hand to turn onto City Center Boulevard but there is a cost share to do this.

<u>ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT</u>: There were no agenda items for discussion. The reports were on file.

<u>POLICE DEPARTMENT</u>: Police Chief Ed Clark wanted to announce that the Police Department will be participating in the Torch Run for Special Olympics on June 6, 2023. He stated they will begin their run at Route 53 and Caton Farm Road and go up to Len Kubinski to City Hall for a quick photo opportunity at the Memorial then head East to Oakland to Raynor Road then to Elsie then to Kelly where there will hand off the Torch to Joliet at St. Joes Park. Chief Clark stated that the torch will then be taken to Springfield where the Special Olympics will be held. He stated this is a great cause and thanked all involved.

<u>MAYOR</u>: Mayor Soliman announced he attended Chaney Monge D.A.R.E. Graduation on May 17, 2023 with a total of fifty students graduating and then on May 23<sup>rd</sup> he attended the Richland D.A.R.E. Graduation with a total of eighty-three students graduating and would like to congratulate all students.

Mayor Soliman also thanked Officer Heidi Outlaw for all she does with the D.A.R.E program.

Mayor Soliman announced he attended the Police Memorial on May 18, 2023 at the Will County Courthouse in Joliet to honor all slain Police Officers in Will County, including the Crest Hill Police Officers; James Nink and Timothy Simenson. He also announced on May 19, 2023 he attended the award ceremony and recognition dinner for the firefighters for the serious calls and actions of those firefighters and paramedics. Mayor Soliman thanked the Lockport Township Fire Protection District for their brave actions in saving lives who services not only Crest Hill but part of Romeoville and Lockport.

Mayor Soliman commented that the Memorial Day Program on May 29, 2023 was one of the highest attended where he estimated about two hundred people in attendance. Mayor Soliman stated that we honored the Veterans and our Police Officers who have passed away. He commented that we had three World War II Veterans in the audience which was very special. He thanked all involved and who participated in setting up and cleaning up the program and all involved to make it as nice as it was. He stated we look forward to another ceremony next year on Memorial Day.

Alderwoman Gazal asked if we could put on the agenda for our next meeting about noncity employees walking through the City Center and giving tours. She stated there is sensitive information and we should have boundaries. Mayor Soliman stated we can discuss this in a work session.

Alderman Dyke commented if we could remember to put on the agenda the discussion regarding the Public Works vehicle purchases.

<u>CITY CLERK</u>: City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall requested to Approve an Application for a Block Party for Michelle Maynard on Alma Drive for July 15, 2023 per the memo dated June 5, 2023. City Clerk Vershay-Hall stated that they would like to close off Alma Drive from Inner Circle Drive to Hosmer Lane.

(#16) Motion by Alderman Dyke seconded by Alderman Vershay, to Approve an Application for a Block Party for Michelle Maynard on Alma Drive for July 15, 2023 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall requested to Approve an Application for a Block Party for Pat Rowe on June 23, 2023 (with a rain date of June 24, 2023) from 6:00 p.m. until 10:30 p.m. per the memo dated June 5, 2023. City Clerk Vershay-Hall stated that they would like to close off Loch Lane to Abbey Lane and Abbey Lane to Prestwick Drive.

(#17) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderperson Oberlin, to Approve an Application for a Block Party for Pat Rowe on June 23, 2023 (with a rain date of June 24, 2023) from 6:00 p.m. until 10:30 p.m. per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall requested a motion to Table the Approval to Surplus and Donate Previously Used Cable Room Gear to be Repurposed in the Illinois Rock & Roll Museum's Educational Center per the memo dated June 5, 2023. She stated that this will require an Ordinance to Surplus items.

(#18) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderperson Oberlin, to Table the Approval to Surplus and Donate Previously Used Cable Room Gear to be Repurposed in the Illinois Rock & Roll Museum's Educational Center per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

<u>CITY TREASURER</u>: City Treasurer Glen Conklin presented the list of bills through June 6, 2023 in the amount of \$2,616,250.84 for Council approval per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#19) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Approve the list of bills through June 6, 2023 in the amount of \$2,616,250.84 for Council approval per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

City Treasurer Glen Conklin presented the regular and overtime payroll from May 8, 2023 to May 21, 2023 in the amount of \$354,519.24 per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

Alderwoman Gazal commented that she is concerned about the amount of overtime.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: There was no unfinished business.

NEW BUSINESS: There was no new business.

<u>COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS</u>: Alderman Kubal announced there is a ribbon cutting this Saturday, June 10, 2023 at the Prairie Bluff Golf Club for their new Pickle Ball Courts. He stated this would be at 9:00 a.m. He also announced a ribbon cutting for the new golf range at Prairie Bluff Golf Club on Saturday, June 24, 2023 at 11:00 a.m.

<u>COUNCIL COMMENTS</u>: Alderperson Oberlin announced that the annual Lidice Memorial Ceremony will be on Sunday, June 11, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at Lidice Memorial Park. She also announced there will be some very special guests in the audience from the Czech Republic and a very well-known historian, as to the history of Lidice.

Alderman Albert wanted to Congratulate Laurie Thrasher on her retirement and AB Gustos Bar & Grill on their 45<sup>th</sup> Anniversary, again. He also wanted to recognize Officer Outlaw for her hard work she does and that the children really look up to her, and his daughter who graduated the D.A.R.E. program. Chief Clark stated that Officer Outlaw is very passionate about that program and does a very good job.

Alderwoman Gazal announced that on Wednesday, June 14, 2023 at 6:00p.m. we will have our first 'Let's meet at the park' event located at the Fields of Longmeadow Park off Borio. She commented that there will be giveaways, hotdogs, and treats.

Alderwoman Gazal congratulated all the graduates and especially her daughter who graduated 8<sup>th</sup> grade from Richland School.

## PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mayor Soliman informed the Council that there was a need for an executive session on personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

(#20) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Albert, to go into executive session on personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Executive Session 7:48 p.m.

(#21) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Cipiti to reconvene from the executive session on personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Reconvened 8:20 p.m.

City Attorney Mike Stiff commented that we need clarification of the motion for the second part of agenda item number ten that was for the Approval for the Mayor to Sign all MFT Paperwork for the MFT Funds Spent During the 2019/2020 MFT Fund Year per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

(#15)(<u>Recalled</u>) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, for Approval for the Mayor to Sign all MFT Paperwork for the MFT Funds Spent During the 2019/2020 MFT Fund Year per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Vershay, Jefferson.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

City Attorney Mike Stiff commented agenda item number eleven was missed and presented it on behalf of the City Engineer Ron Wiedeman requesting to Approve the Grant of Monument Easement Between the Lockport Park District and the City of Crest Hill for an Easement for the Placement of a City Welcome Sign Along Broadway per the memo dated June 5, 2023. Attorney Stiff commented that they did go back to the Lockport Park District and was able to amend the document to allow for at least a ten (10) year term with provision after that of a one (1) year notice of termination. He also stated that this is for your approval but will go before the Lockport Park District Board to be executed by them.

(#22) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderman Cipiti to Approve the Grant of Monument Easement Between the Lockport Park District and the City of Crest Hill for an Easement for the Placement of a City Welcome Sign Along Broadway per the memo dated June 5, 2023.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Kubal, Dyke, Verhsay, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert.

NAYES: None. ABSENT: None.

There being eight (8) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

There being no further business before the Council, and no action needed from the executive session, a motion for adjournment was in order.

(#23) Motion by Alderman Dyke seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to adjourn the June 5, 2023 Council meeting.

On roll call, the vote was: